RFP 10-2
TECHNICAL PROPOSAL
ATTACHMENT H
 Technical Proposal
Instructions:  Please supply all requested information in the areas shaded yellow and indicate any attachments that have been included.  Document all attachments and which Section and question they pertain to in Attachment F, Summary of Attachments.  The State is expecting creative cost saving solutions from all of the Respondents in an effort to distinguish the best partner(s) to select.

2.4.2
Data Management and Integrity/Security of Data
1. Describe your proposed solution for sharing data with the BMV. 
	


2. A detailed explanation of how BMV’s daily files will be interpreted by your software or suggestions on how BMV should send you the order files.
	


3. Describe the security measures that will be in place to ensure customer data and products are protected.
	


4. How does your company maintain data integrity and prevent unintentional changes to your system?

	


2.4.3 Implementation and Transition  
1. Please identify how many implementations your company has performed and indicate any previous issues your company has had and how they were corrected.  If the Respondent has not implemented these exact services with a State entity please provide other relevant implementation experience.

	


2. What is your company's proposed timeline for implementation, citing specific dates and deadlines for your major implementation plan tasks?
	


3. What is the required involvement of the State personnel your company expects during new contract implementation?
	


4. Propose a process for BMV and special recognition groups to approve license plates.
	


5. What level of implementation performance below target (missing deadlines beyond a defined period, etc.) would result in your company offering the State a monetary remedy?  Please specify the monetary remedy that your company would offer.

	


6. Please give an example of a recent post-implementation success where Respondent serviced an account similar to the State. 
	


7. Provide a training plan for all relevant BMV and PEN staff.   

	


8. Provide details as to how company will “ramp-up” to meet additional volume demands initially and through the life of the contract?
	


2.4.4 Customer Service and Account Management
1. Please describe in detail your company’s proposed account management team structure including names and contact information where possible, and services each individual or group will perform.  Please indicate if any attachments are included.
	


2. What is your company's standard process for problem resolution, including standard response times?
	


3. What is your company's standard process for problem escalation if the standard problem resolution process cannot resolve an issue?
	


4. Is your Company willing to provide the State a dedicated Account Management team?  Please provide a yes/no response.  If no, please provide an explanation of any alternative solution your company has to offer.
	


5. What is your company's definition of a dedicated Account Management Team and what provisions do you have in place for backup support?
	


6. What is the minimum experience the lead Account Manager assigned to the State would have with Government contracts or customers of similar size and complexity?

	


7. Will your company provide a resume for each member of the proposed Account Management Team as an attachment to the contract?  Please provide a yes/no response.  If no, please provide an explanation of any alternative solution your company has to offer.

	


8. Will a member the proposed Account Management Team able to be on site at Indiana Government Center in Indianapolis by the next business day, if necessary?   Please provide a yes/no response.  If no, please provide an explanation of any alternative solution your company has to offer. 
	


9. What is the replacement process in the case of a proposed Account Management team member departing?
	


10. Is your Company willing to provide a resume for any Account Management Team replacements?  Please provide a yes/no response.  If no, please provide an explanation of any alternative solution your company has to offer.
	


11. How does your company define its customer service quality program?
	


12. What metrics does your company use to measure the performance of your company's customer service quality program?  What is deemed to be "acceptable" and "excellent" performance based on each defined customer service metric? Are these metrics specific to a customer and are they reported on?
	


13. How will vendor manage the account to ensure that 99.5% of produced and delivered license plates meet the BMV specifications?
	


2.4.5
Shipping and Delivery  

1. What percentage of on-time deliveries does your company currently achieve with customers who require similar delivery requirements?  What percentage for delivery in two (2) business days, three (3) business days, and five (5) business days? Define how you measure on-time delivery.
	


2. What is your company's metrics for fill rates (An order with a 100% fill rate would have no backorders), and what performance level is "acceptable" and "excellent"?  How does your company measure fill rate and are these measurements available for a customer to view on-line?
	


3. Is your company able to provide proof of delivery to the State for every order upon request? (This is needed for periodic audits.)  Please provide a yes/no response.  If no, please provide an explanation of any alternative solution your company has to offer.
	


4. Please describe in detail all processes and solutions your company can provide in resolving backorders.
	


5. Please provide a packaging and distribution plan.
	


6. Provide specifics as to how product (plate and registration card) will be packaged.
	


7. Provide details as to how shipments and orders will be tracked.
	


2.4.6
Reporting  

1. What are the standard reports that your company provides to your customers?  Please provide a list of your company's standard reports, including examples, as an attachment to your RFP response.  Please note which, if any, are available on line.
	


2. Please detail your company’s customized and ad hoc reporting capabilities including how long the State will wait to receive new requests for information.  Please include how long it takes your company to provide new periodic reports.
	


3. Does your company provide On-Line Account Management Services that enables the State Vendor Management team to monitor activity?  If so, please provide a list of all functions of on-line capabilities including reporting.
	


4. Since the State will not view the plates before they are handed off to citizens, it is the responsibility of the vendor to ensure the plates meet all State requirements. Provide a plan that will ensure the State is aware of any quality issues.
	


2.4.7
Joint Venture

1. Please provide a detailed plan of your proposed business relationship with PEN Products.

	


2.4.8
Disaster Recovery

1. In the event of a disaster to the production site and/or distribution facilities, provide a disaster recovery plan that clearly outlines what will be expected from State personnel and vendor personnel.
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